I made an original drawing of the Eimco 401 locomotive that appeared in
the Narrow Gauge Gazette some time back...measured directly off an
existing piece of machinery.  The EIMCO 401 is NOT the same locomotive
as the Tramaire...I have two Tramaire drawings completed that will
appear in future Gazette issues.  Eimco air locomotives were
manufactured in Salt Lake City by the same company that developed and
produced the famous compressed air mucking machine.  Tramaires have a
more complex history but were eventually manufactured by the Universal
Tramaire Company out of Denver, CO I believe.  

There are some differences between the machines.  The Eimco had a
two-speed transmission that have the operator a high and low range of
gearing while the Tramaire is a simpler machine with forward and reverse
but only one gearing range.  As far as I can tell, Eimco only produce
the 401 model but Tramaire developed a line of compressed air
locomotives that were built for a range of service options and needs.

I have all the dimensions you'd need for the Eimco so contact me off
line and we can dicker and deal from there.

Tim Stolle  jtstolle@comcast.net


-----Original Message-----
From: 7-8InchScaleTrains@yahoogroups.com
[mailto:7-8InchScaleTrains@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of Neil
Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2006 1:57 AM
To: 7-8InchScaleTrains@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [7/8" Scale Railway Guild] Eimco locomotive

All

I am a member of the British Industrial Railway Society, and their
magazine
has many articles about amazingly trivial parts of industrial railway
history. However, in their latest issue is an outline drawing of an
Eimco
Model 401 compressed air locomotive taken from a publicity leaflet. It
very
much resembles the Tramaire loco - or is it the same?

No sizes are given - there is apparently a table elsewhere as the
various
dimensions are indicated by letters. The two that are actually quoted -
gauge (24") and tank diameter (32") do not agree in proportion on the
drawing. Does anyone have copy of the Eimco brochure with the
dimensions?

Thanks

Neil Bowden
